

	Country/Organisation	First name	Last name	Organisation
EU Member States				
1.	Czeck Republic	Ondrej	Kolar	Police academy of the Czech Republic in Prague
2.	Finland	Lotta	Carlsson	Helsinki Deaconess Foundation
3.	France	Mohammed	Chirani	Consultant
4.	Germany	Edessa	Ramos	Remote Aid International / Amalna Foundation
5.	Germany	Julian	Störmer	Violence prevention network
6.	Germany	Reyam	Joudeh	Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth
7.	Germany	Ulf	Bornemann	Generalstaatsanwaltschaft Hamburg, Zentralstelle Staatsschutz
8.	Germany	Lars	Dietze	Main Prison of Bremen
9.	Ireland	Constantin	Cazac	Irish Prison Service
10.	Italy	Barbara	Napelli	Central Investigative Unit - Italian Ministry of Justice
11.	Italy	Cristiano	Manzo	Central Investigative Unit - Italian Ministry of justice
12.	Italy	Lisa	Massaferro	Turin Municipality
13.	Italy	Luisa	Ravagnani	Turin Municipality
14.	Italy	Roberta	Iaccino	Ministero della Giustizia-Dipartimento dell'Amministrazione Penitenziaria
15.	Malta	Charisse	Boffa	Department of Probation and Parole
16.	Malta	Marilyn	Formosa	Department of Probation and Parole
17.	Poland	Robert	Banaszek	International Human Rights Comission
18.	Portugal	Beatriz	Fernandes da Silva	IPS_Innovative Prison Systems
19.	Romania	Liliana	Lupspica	Ministry of Justice - Satu Mare Probation Service
20.	Slovenia	Nikola	Žeželj	Ministry of Interior, Criminal Police
21.	Spain	Francisco	Macero	Acaip / Spanish Prison Service
22.	Spain	Joan Carles	Tortosa Mendez	Mossos d'Esquadra Police of Generalitat de Catalunya

Commented [A1]: NOTE: Subparagraphs to indicate the different categories of participants and provide a more clear overview of who is attending.
EU MSs
Non-EU
Presenters
WG Leaders
International organisations
EU

Commented [A2]: All categories except for 'EU' in alphabetical order

	Country/Organisation	First name	Last name	Organisation
23.	Spain	Salvador	Berdun Carrion	Acaip
24.	Spain	Tomas	Santamaria	Citco-ministry of interior - Spain
Non-EU				
25.	Albania	Blerta	Docu	Albanian General Prisons Directorate
Presenters				
26.	Austria	Spiros	Papadopoulos	NEUSTART
27.	Belgium	Samuel	Lison	Mechelen local Police
28.	Germany	Lars	Dietze	Main Prison of Bremen
29.	Germany	Ulf	Bornemann	Generalstaatsanwaltschaft Hamburg, Zentralstelle Staatsschutz
30.	Italy	Emilio	Gatti	Italian Ministry of Justice
31.	France	Mohammed	Chirani	Consultant
32.	Hungary	Viktoria	Takacs	Hungarian Prison Service Headquarters Unit Responsible for Probational Supervision
33.	North Macedonia	Afrodita	Musliu	NEXUS Civil Concept
WG Leaders				
34.	RAN	Diletta	Bernadinelli	
35.	RAN	Nadya	Rodkovska	
EU				
36.	RAN	Rositsa	Dzhekova	
37.	RAN	Niv	Zonis	
38.	RAN	Elena	Dal Santo	
39.	Europris	Petra	Pavlas	

Commented [A1]: NOTE: Subparagraphs to indicate the different categories of participants and provide a more clear overview of who is attending.
EU MSs
Non-EU
Presenters
WG Leaders
International organisations
EU

Commented [A3]: NOTE: all non-EU should be indicated by name of the country

Commented [A4]: Presenters/speakers indicated separately

Commented [A5]: Please, indicate the WG leaders who are ‘in function’ and moderating the event, not other WG leaders who are participating in the event.